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Subject:

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,

Attached is the Agenda for the June 6, 2014 LTPP Workshop below. We expect presentations 
to be emailed to the service list on the morning of June 5. Please note the updated remote 
attendance information.

Thank you, Patrick Young

(UPDATED) Public Workshop Notice: CPUC Workshop on Operational 
Flexibility Modeling for the 2014 Long-Term Procurement Plan (LTPP) 
Proceeding, R.13-12-010 (REVISED AS OF 5/28/14)
June 6, 2014
10 am -4 pm

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Auditorium
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street)
San Francisco, CA 94102

(Wheelchair Accessible)

To Join by Phone:
Teleconference number: 866-778-0461 
Participant code: 3664376

To join by WebEx:
Web link:
httos://van. webex. com/van/i.php?MTID=mac9c73b 1154c7d4f92
Meeting number: 747 724 548

Meeting password: Itpp

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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